From: Robert Botkai

Sent: 06 December 2024 16:21

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@|bhf.gov.uk>; Andrew Sanders
Subject: RE: Agenda - Sainsbury's, 48 - 50 Shepherd's Bush Road London W6 7PH

Hi Lorna
I have discussed this application further with our client and we propose the following amendment:
e Sale of alcohol start time 7am
e The sale of alcohol between the hours of 7am and 9am shall be to facilitate online sales only

The 11am restriction has caused operational difficulties as alcohol may not be appropriated (set
aside) to the contract outside of licensing hours.

Kind regards

Robert

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 8:58:19 AM

To: Robert Botkai <

Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna®@lbhf.gov.uk>; Andrew Sanders
Subject: RE: Agenda - Sainsbury's, 48 - 50 Shepherd's Bush Road London W6 7PH

Hi Robert, Thank you for sending this across. | will have it published as supplementary agenda,
so that all parties are

@ External email »

Hi Robert,

Thank you for sending this across.

I will have it published as supplementary agenda, so that all parties are aware of the changes.
Just soitis clear, the hour between 7am and 9am would be for online deliveries only?
Members of the public would be able to purchase alcohol in store from 9am?

Kind regards

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer
Licensing

Place Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council

From: Robert Botkai <

Sent: 09 December 2024 09:07

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>; Andrew Sanders
Subject: Re: Agenda - Sainsbury's, 48 - 50 Shepherd's Bush Road London W6 7PH


mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
https://summary.uk.defend.egress.com/v3/summary?ref=email&crId=6756b13f4c33e4b95fdf4ba9&lang=en

HiLorna
Thanks and yes this is correct

Robert

Robert Botkai
Senior Partner
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